

MYAP Priorities June 27

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)" <fatima.niyaz@ontario.ca>, "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Jun 2017 15:21:32 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities June 27.docx (87.61 kB)

Here ya go - for next week. Update what you can (focus on the recent updates) - I'll print whatever I have at the end of the day Monday

Apologies for the runaround on some of them, but some are blank so they'd align with the PD&G deck (that's essentially the model for this now)